



Valentina Ciriotto

Date of birth: 18/01/1989 | **Nationality:** Italian | **Phone number:**

(+39) 3792946471 (Mobile) | **Email address:** vciriotto@gmail.com | **Website:**

<https://sites.google.com/view/valentina-ciriotto/research> |

Address: Via Maraga, 6, 32100, Belluno, Italy (Home)

● ABOUT ME

I am a trilingual professional with international experiences and a PhD candidate in Economics at the University of Siena. I graduated in Business Administration in the University of Udine (Italy) and I have a MSc in Development and International Relations from the Aalborg University (Denmark) and in Financial Economics from the Universidad de Santiago (Chile). I worked for eight years in Santiago de Chile, firstly in a microfinance institution, then in the National Statistics Institute and, finally, as a researcher professor at the Universidad San Sebastián.

My research focuses on labor, behavioral and experimental economics with a particular interest in topics of gender inequality.

● WORK EXPERIENCE

06/2018 – 10/2021 Santiago de Chile, Chile

RESEARCH PROFESSOR (INSTRUCTOR) FACULTY OF ECONOMY AND BUSINESS, UNIVERSIDAD SAN SEBASTIÁN

- Professor of Econometrics, Statistics, Managerial Finance (in Spanish and English) and Macroeconomics for daily and evening courses.
- Professor of Applied Econometrics at master level.
- Researcher in labor economics, entrepreneurship, macroeconomics, gender behavior, environment and financial behavior.
- Supervisor of master thesis.

07/2016 – 05/2018 Santiago de Chile, Chile

ECONOMIC ANALYST NATIONAL STATISTICS INSTITUTE, PRICE STATISTICS DEPARTMENT

- Supervisor of the development of the Service Producer Price Index (SPPI). The project aimed at building the methodological design of the index.
- Work in the change of base year of the Consumer Price Index division 6. Health; 9. Recreation and Culture; 11. Restaurants and Hotels (base 2018=100).
- Analyst in charge of the methodological development of division 12 of the CPI: Financial Services and Car Insurances. This includes the study of the products, formalization of calculation algorithms, forms of structural and conjunctural surveys and determination of imputation methods.
- Reference contact for foreign national statistics offices to manage methodological consultation exchange.

01/2016 – 06/2016 Santiago de Chile, Chile

TRAINEE BUSINESS ANALYST SVENSKA CELLULOSA AKTIEBOLAGET (SCA), BUSINESS CONTROLLING

- Data analysis and business controller.
- Carrying out analysis on the company's products
- Coordination of meetings with different areas of the company such as sales and marketing.

02/2015 – 10/2015 Santiago de Chile, Chile

SOCIO-ECONOMIC ANALYST FINAM, CORPORACIÓN WOMEN'S WORLD BANKING

- Management of the search for financing sources at national and international level.
- Supervision and coordination of a team in charge of delivering training to microentrepreneurs.
- Socio-economic analysis of microentrepreneurs on field.

● EDUCATION AND TRAINING

01/11/2021 – CURRENT Siena , Italy

PHD CANDIDATE IN ECONOMICS University of Siena

03/2023 – CURRENT Colchester , United Kingdom

VISITING PHD STUDENT University of Essex

10/2019 – 12/2019 Santiago de Chile , Chile

DIPLOMADO IN LONGITUDINAL DATA ANALYSIS Pontificia Universidad Católica

2015 – 2018 Santiago de Chile, Chile

MSC IN FINANCIAL ECONOMICS Universidad de Santiago

09/2012 – 08/2014 Aalborg, Denmark

MSC IN DEVELOPMENT AND INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS (LATIN AMERICAN STUDIES)

Aalborg University

2008 – 2011 Udine, Italy

BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN BUSINESS ECONOMICS University of Udine

● LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **ITALIAN**

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
SPANISH	C2	C2	C2	C2	C2
ENGLISH	C1	C2	C1	C1	C1
FRENCH	A2	B1	A1	A1	A1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

● DIGITAL SKILLS

Eviews | SPSS | zTree | Stata | Social Media | Conoscenza del sistema LINUX | Rstudio (intermediate) | GIS Softwares such as ArcGIS, QGIS, Swat extension, ArcHydro.....others

● ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

PUBLICATIONS

[The Catching Up in Steady State Per Capita Income: Latin American and the Caribbean.](#) – 2023

Atlantic Economic Journal, 51(1), 71-82.

[Pension System: the case of self-employed workers](#) – 2019

The research was awarded the Public Policy Investigation funds from Universidad San Sebastián in Chile and it was published by the University.

CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS

12/05/2023 – University of Essex

Behavioral mini conference I presented the design of the experiment of the project Gender Differences in Collaborative Networks.

09/07/2020 – Santiago de Chile

Pensiones en Chile: el caso de los trabajadores cuenta propia I presented the project on the pension system and the case of self-employed workers.

Link <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=jXGXyqmVA7o>

01/2022

Caracterización de la condición de informalidad laboral transitoria de mujeres en el contexto de la crisis sanitaria I presented the project on female informal and self employed workers in the context of the pandemic.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Silvia Tiezzi Professor at the University of Siena

Supervisor in the PhD

Email silvia.tiezzi@unisi.it

Friederike Mengel Professor at the University of Essex

We are collaborating in a research project based on a lab experiment at the University of Essex

Email fmengel@essex.ac.uk

José Noguera Professor at the University of Santiago

Supervisor of the master thesis

Email nogjose@gmail.com

Denise Laroze Professor

Professor at the University of Santiago

Email deniselaroze@gmail.com

PROJECTS

Gender differences in collaborative networks: a lab experiment to determine the impact of network structure on labor market outcomes

The impact of nursery schools and kindergartens on provincial female labor participation in contemporary Italy

CURRENT

Gender differences in Blood Donations in Italy

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

Writing I like writing novels and short stories

Sports I love sports, especially tennis and volleyball.

VOLUNTEERING

2007 Belluno

Retirement home

2022

Dog house